BOARD MINUTES Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation March 8, 2022

The regular session of the Board of School Trustees was held as advertised on March 8, 2022 at 7:30 P.M. in the administration building. Members present were Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, Corey Potts and Superintendent Branden Roeder. Also present was Beth Terrill.

Meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Gary Kinnett to approve the agenda as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, Corey Potts and Andrea Kirkpatrick.

The Board of Finance minutes and the regular meeting minutes for January 27, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Upon motion by Andrea Kirkpatrick and seconded by Connie Smith to approve the minutes as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, Corey Potts and Connie Smith.

Claims were reviewed. Upon motion by Gary Kinnett and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to approve the claims as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, Corey Potts and Connie Smith.

Mr. Roeder recommended the following hires:

DeAnn Lillie – Assistant HS Swim Coach Lorie Hayes – Teacher Mentor for Elinor Kelnhofer Gina Kremer – RSHS Varsity Volleyball Spring Intersession – Jennifer Mossburger and Barb Smith

Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to accept the recommendations, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Corey Potts, and Renee Cole.

Mr. Roeder recommended accepting the following resignations:

OCEMS Cafeteria – Michelle Beutel RSHS Cafeteria – Yolanda White MS/HS teacher – Jennifer Parsons (at the end of school year) Kalyn Grubbs – RSHS Co-Cheerleading Coach

Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to accept the resignations, members voted as follows: Aye – Renee Cole, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Corey Potts, Gary Kinnett, and Connie Smith.

Mr. Roeder presented an employee request to donate sick days. Mr. Roeder recommended allowing a one-time transfer of sick days from some classified staff to another as requested. Also, from a certified staff member to another as requested on a one-time basis. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Gary Kinnett, members voted as follows: Aye – Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, Corey Potts, Connie Smith, and Andrea Kirkpatrick.

Mr. Roeder requested permission to post the following positions:

MS/HS Math Teacher Spanish Teacher Paraprofessional RSHS Co-Cheer Position

Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Gary Kinnett, members voted as follows: Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, Corey Potts, Andrea Kirkpatrick, and Connie Smith.

Mr. Roeder recommended Approval of Resolution 2022-3. This is the PreK resolution. Upon motion by Gary Kinnett and seconded by Connie Smith to approve Resolution 2022-3, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, Connie Smith, Corey Potts and Gary Kinnett.

Mr. Roeder requested permission to post for sealed bids to sell playground equipment and a midbus. The school is replacing some playground equipment and a mid-bus. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to approve the request, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Renee Cole, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Corey Potts and Gary Kinnett.

Mr. Roeder discussed a need to update the Return to Learn Plan because of the CDC change and discuss the possibility of a differential rate for cafeteria cooks.

The Board of School Trustees of the Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation did not discuss any subject matter in executive session other than the topic specified in the public notice.

By consensus, the next scheduled board meeting will be April 12, 2022.

Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 P.M., members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, Corey Potts and Andrea Kirkpatrick.